

Dany Chadwick

Instructor & Tutor
MoonSprout Waldorf



📞 303.578.2737

✉️ dany@moonsproutlifearts.com

🌐 moonsproutlifearts.com

📍 Flagstaff, AZ

Summary About Me

Longtime educator and a lifetime of experience with children, I am from a family of 7 brothers and sisters with 13 nieces and nephews. I love forming connections with children and being a positive influence in their lives. Nature is the best place to learn and grow, so I always strive to bring my students outside to connect with the natural world. I bring a warm heart, a playful presence, and an experienced background which creates the perfect environment to cultivate the Love of Learning.

Experience

February 2014 - Present

Instructor & Tutor






MoonSprout Waldorf

1. Create engaging lessons that keep students interested in learning.
2. Develop materials and resources to support lesson plans.
3. Monitor student progress, report to parents, and adjust teaching methods as needed.

Skills

- **Music** – Singing, Guitar, Ukulele
- **Spanish** – Speak, read and write at a conversational level
 - 3 Years of Spanish Education in High School
 - Spanish 201 & 202 in College
 - 7 months of consecutive travel in Central America - 2012/2013

Skill Expertise

1. Excellent communication skills

2. Strong organizational skills

3. Proven ability to develop and implement curriculum

4. Familiar with multiple teaching methods and approaches

5. Extensive experience working with students of all ages


Education

August 2014

Rudolf Steiner College

Foundations in Waldorf Education

Fair Oaks, California



Additional Training & Experience

Related Education and Training:

Rudolf Steiner College – Fair Oaks, CA – November 10-11, 2018

- Early Childhood Symposium – Song, Story, Puppetry

Rudolf Steiner College - Fair Oaks, CA – January 2014 to August 2014

- Foundation Studies, Kindergarten, Spanish Teacher Training

Coconino Community College – Flagstaff, AZ - 2007- 2011

- Associate of Arts Degree - Ceramics
 - And 6 credit hours in Early Childhood Education

Related Experience:

Snowboard Instructor

- Arizona Snowbowl - Flagstaff, AZ - 2022/2023

Second Grade Teacher

- Private Homeschool Waldorf Initiative - Penn Valley, CA - 2021

Music Specialist

- Yuba River Charter School - Grass Valley, CA - 2019

Snowboard Instructor

- Sugarbowl Resort - Norden, CA – Nov 2018- Apr 2019

Whitewater River Guide

- Sierra South Paddle Sports – Kernville, CA – June 2006- July 2016
(Summer Seasons)

Preschool Assistant Teacher

- Aspen Grove Preschool – Nederland, CO – Sept 2015- June 2016

Snowboard Instructor

- Eldora Mountain Resort – Colorado – Nov 2015- Apr 2016

Outdoor Educator & Whitewater River Guide

- Deer Hill Expeditions – Mancos, CO – June 2015 to July 2015

First Grade Teacher

- *** As Well As: Painting Instructor, Cello Assistant, Beeswax Modeling Instructor, Handwork Assistant, & Reading Assistant**
- Shepherd Valley Waldorf School – Niwot, CO – Aug 2014-June 2015

